TRAVEL

No'tt,
TAHOE

NEVADA
AGENDA

Board Meeting
Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 3:00 pm

Mission Statement
Encourage destination experiences that support a vibrant economy, enhance community character and foster
environmental stewardship.

Our Vision
Preserve and enhance a vibrant and innovative destination by leading in stewardship and sustainability.

The Board of Directors of Travel North Tahoe Nevada will hold their monthly meeting on Wednesday July 17,
2024 beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Travel North Tahoe Welcome Center office located
at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV 89451.

Public Notice

This notice has been properly posted at the following locations: Incline Village Post Office, IVGID Office, Crystal Bay
Post Office, Travel North Tahoe Nevada, at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/ and NRS 232.2175 at
https://notice.nv.gov.

Public Comment

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting and is limited to three minutes. The public is encouraged
to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may
be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time.
Members of the public desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak” form and return it to the TNTNV clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

Supporting Materials

Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the TNTNV website at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/.
Pursuant to NRS 241.020(6), supporting material is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to
the Board. The designated contact to obtain support materials is Greg Long, 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451
775-832-1606.

Items on the agenda are for possible action by the Board of Directors unless stated otherwise. Items will not necessarily be
considered in the order listed. The Board of Directors may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, may
remove an item from the agenda or may delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.




Page 2
Board Agenda

AGENDA

I.  Call to Order/Roll Call Chair

II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Chair
This is the time for the public to comment on any matter whether or not if it is included on this agenda.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Chair

IV.  Board Chair Welcome and FY 2024/25 Platform (5 min) Chair

V.  Approval of June 2024 Board Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) Chair

VI.  Presentation - CalNeva Revitalization Status and Future Timeline (20 min) McWhinney Group

VII.  Board Resolution in Support of CalNeva Revitalization Project (5 min) Chair/Board
(For Possible Action)
VIII.  Approval of Final Public TNTNYV Strategic Plan Documents (5 min) Chapman
(For Possible Action)

IX.  Review of June 2024 Preliminary Year End Financial Statements (10 min) Greg Long
(For Possible Action)

X.  Discussion/Direction on 2025 Nevada Legisative Session Advocacy (20 min) Chapman/Board

XI.  Strategic Plan: Year-One Board Priority Discussion (25 min) Board
XII. Discussion on FY 2024/25 CEO Performance Goals (25 min) Chapman/Board
(For Possible Action)
XIII.  Submittal of June Dashboard Long/Chapman
XIV. Management Reports Andy Chapman
XV. Departmental Reports Andy Chapman

a) Conference Sales

b) Leisure Sales

¢) Consumer Advertising
d) Social/Content

e) Public Relations

XVI.  Old Business Chair
XVII. New Business Chair
XVIIL.  Director Comments Chair
XIX. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Chair

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

XX. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)



II.

IIL.

TRAVEL

Nou.
TAHOE

NEVADA

June 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Wednesday, June 26,2024, 3:00pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Claudia Andersen

The Travel North Tahoe Nevada Board Meeting was called to order at 3:01pm by Chair Claudia
Andersen. Roll call was taken, and the following members were present: Blane Johnson, Pascal
Dupuis, Eric Roe, Claudia Andersen, and Bill Watson (arrived at 3:10pm, departed at 4:15pm).
Darya Shahvaran was also present. The following TNTNV employees were present: Andy Chapman,
President/CEO, Greg Long, Chief Operating Officer, and Kim Warren, Executive Assistant.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Claudia Andersen
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

None

Approval of Agenda Claudia Andersen
CEO Andy Chapman noted the removal of two items:

Item V (Approval of Final Public TNTNV Strategic Plan Document) - still completing work on
booklet for public facing; it will be brought to the next meeting.

Item XIV (Submittal of April Dashboard) - did not make it into the agenda or in the packet for
review. It will be sent out.

Motion to approve the June 2024 agenda with those changes by Blane Johnson. Second by Pascal
Dupuis. Approved.



VIIL

VIIIL.

Approval of May 2024 Board Meeting Minutes Claudia Andersen

Motion to approve May 2024 Board Meeting Minutes by Blane Johnson. Second by Eric Roe.
Approved.

Andy Chapman

Community Engagement & Advocacy Manager Job Description Review Andy Chapman

CEO Andy Chapman shared that as part of the strategic planning process and discussion this
position was identified as one of the staffing needs. The plan notes outreach, amplifying the brand,
and leveraging partnerships. Chapman requested input regarding responsibility and position purpose
with qualification and measurement standards. He shared the desire to get this posted with hope of
having someone in place by September.

Board and Staff discussed and clarified specifics of the position (being out in the community,
promoting TNTNYV, and getting our message out). The need for this added position was noted.

FY 2024/25 Budget Review and Discussion Chapman/Long

CEO Andy Chapman presented the consolidated budget for the year (in packet) and noted an
included page with an overview of major changes the budget reflects.

COQ Greg Long and CEO Andy Chaman reviewed the chart that shows numbers for FY 23-24
Actuals, FY 24-25 Projection, and Variances. They highlighted budget assumptions (i.e., Concierge
Sales, Fund Transfers, Payroll, PERS, Health Insurance, Legal & Accounting Services, Contract
Services, Advertising Co-op, Sponsorship, Shuttle Subsidy).

Board and Staff further discussed items such as Merchandise Sales, Cost of Goods Sold, Cost of
Goods Sold Tickets, Payroll, Sustainability Initiative, Concierge Expenses, and expected changes in
Revenue and Expenses.

CEO Andy Chapman noted major changes were reviewed and a balanced budget was presented.
Chair Claudia Andersen inquired about Capital Expenditures. Chapman noted those will be

discussed separately and expenses would be covered by Reserves.

Motion to approve FY 2024/25 Budget Review and Discussion by Bill Watson. Second by Eric Roe.
Approved.

By-Law Review and Board Approval Andy Chapman

CEO Andy Chapman spoke with Legal Counsel (Reese Ring Velto, PLLC) earlier today and ]}y—Laws



were reviewed. Chapman noted, after the Board’s review and direction of the By-Laws last month,
updates were made to better match the organization’s mission while clearly noting aspects of
TNTNV and its Board. Chapman stated the final page provides a breakdown of the Articles changed,
the new date, and that Legal Counsel reviewed and gave support.

Motion to adopt the new By-Laws by Bill Watson. Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.

Nominating Committee Board Appointment Recommendation Committee

Committee members included Andy Chapman, Eric Roe, and Blane Johnson. Eric Roe summarized
that, after interviewing quite a few individuals, Darya Shahvaran at Tahoe Gifting is the nominee.
Roe noted she brings a new perspective and insight.

CEO Andy Chapman added more details around the Nominating Committee’s process.

Darya Shahvaran provided a bit of her background and shared excitement for being a part of the
Board. Details around her business were shared.

Motion to elect Darya Shahvaran to the Board of Directors by Bill Watson. Second by Eric Roe.
Approved.

FY 2024/25 Board Officer Appointment Andy Chapman

CEO Andy Chapman highlighted the item is in the meeting packet. He summarized the process,
current slate, and the slate being presented. Discussion was opened for any input or objection.

Bill Watson ~ Chair

Eric Roe — Vice Chair

Pascal Dupuis — Secretary/Treasurer

Claudia Andersen — At Large Board Member
Darya Shahvaran — At Large Board Member

Motion to nominate the 2024/25 Officer Appointments for the Board of Directors, as presented, by
Bill Watson. Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.

NLT Marketing Coop Committee Appointment Andy Chapman

CEO Andy Chapman noted this is the time of year we appoint or reappoint the Coop Committee.
He reviewed the arrangement we have with California Bureau (CA side of the North Shore), being
that the Coop Committee is made up of four members from each organization. This is to help
marketing and manage that effort based on two funding partners.

Past year members were Andy Chapman, Blane Johnson, Eric Roe, and Paul Raymore (Diamond



XII.

XIII.

Peak). Blane Johnson and Paul Raymore will be dropping off the Committee. Andy Chapman and
Eric Roe will remain on. Andrew Gauthier (General Manager of Incline Lodge) and Kressa Olguin
(Marketing Director at the Hyatt Regency) have expressed interest in joining.

Bill Watson summarized that there is a candidate for all four positions, and we are nominating them
as a slate for appointing four to the Committee.

Motion to appoint the slate of candidates to the NLT Marketing Coop Committee by Bill Watson.
Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.

May 2024 Financial Statements Greg Long

COO Greg Long stated the report is in the packet and provided a summary of May. He highlighted
revenue items over budget (Merchandise Sales, Concierge, Fund Transfers, higher TOT collections

for March). Long also reviewed expenses that were over or under budget (Over: Snow Removal,
Regional Marketing/Visitor Guide; Under: Payroll).

Greg Long noted the May YTD Revenue and Expense items that varied by $3000 or more from the
yearly budget (Revenue: Merchandise Sales, Concierge, Fund Transfers, Interest Income, Cost of
Goods Sold; Expenses: PERS, Health Insurance, Travel and Lodging, Uniforms, Grant Expense).

Motion to accept the May 2024 Financial Statements by Bill Watson. Second by Pascal Dupuis
Approved.

CEO Annual Review and Performance Merit Evaluation for Future Salary & Incentive Payments
Claudia Andersen & Board Members

CEO Andy Chapman thanked the Board for the last year’s work. He noted the meeting packet
includes the review put together by the Board, the goals from 2023/24, and Chapman’s annual self-
review.

Andy Chapman left room during Board discussion.

Chair Claudia Andersen noted the two things to do (salary increase and the bonus for two votes).
COOQ Greg Long noted the discussion included the CEO annual review (potential cost of living
adjustment or increase in base pay) and the bonus portion of his incentive. Packet includes Long’s
summary of comments submitted by Board and CEO Andy Chapman’s document that provided
strategic priorities and if he achieved those goals.

Board discussion included questions and discussion around current base salary, PERS addition, cost
of living, and additional benefits (i.e., car allowance, health insurance). Board members shared
thoughts on Andy Chapman’s performance, trends of what is happening with other state officials

and employees of state agencies, salary increase & bonus given, recognition of Chapman’s
6



XVIIL.

contribution, and the Board’s fiduciary responsibilities.

Motion to approve a 5% Cost of Living Adjustment increase for this fiscal year by Bill Watson.
Second by Pascal Dupuis. Approved.

Second portion of discussion was related to bonus for CEO Andy Chapman. Board discussion
clarified the maximum bonus possible is 20% of salary (previous salary, rather than recently voted
increase).

Motion to give CEO Andy Chapman the full bonus to which he is eligible by Bill Watson. Second
by Blane Johnson. [COO Greg Long clarified bonus amount equaling 20% of old salary.]

CEO Andy Chapman returned to the meeting and Chair Claudia Andersen shared salary increase
and annual bonus.

Submittal of April Dashboard Greg Lon
AL UG \JA\—E uuug

Management Reports Claudia Andersen
Chair Claudia Andersen asked if there were any Management Reports, Development Reports, or any
questions. None. Reports are in the meeting packet.

Departmental Reports Andy Chapman
a.) Conference/Leisure Sales

b.) Consumer Advertising/Social/Content
c.) TNTNV Public Relations

Reports are in meeting packets.

Outgoing Board Member Recognition Board/Staff

Chair Claudia Andersen shared gratitude for all Blane Johnson has done. Blane Johnson noted the
productive nature of this Board and the direction the Board has taken is “spot on.” He shared his
appreciation of the opportunity to have served on the Board for nine years.

CEO Andy Chapman noted some changes and accomplishments that have occurred since Johnson
joined the Board.



XVIIL

XXITI.

0O1d Business Claudia Andersen

None

New Business Claudia Andersen

CEO Andy Chapman read an email that complemented Greg Long’s service.

COO Greg Long summarized having a TNTNV Trail Ambassador at the East Shore Trail. He noted
the resources provided and positive feedback received from locals. He also reported the nine staff
members during this summer season.

Chair Claudia Anderson shared the State Insurance Commissioner will be at the Parasol building
Friday at 10:00am for a town hall meeting. It is not a meeting by the Parasol; they are hosting. It is
the Commissioner’s meeting.

Director Comments Claudia Andersen

Andy Chapman thanked Claudia Andersen for serving as Chair of the Board for last year.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Claudia Andersen

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether it is included on the Agenda of
this meeting.

None

Adjournment — Claudia Andersen

Call to adjourn by Claudia Andersen. Adjourned. 4:34pm.

Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606. Support
materials can be found at https://www. gorahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-

community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureaw/

Public Postings:
Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office
Crystal Bay Post Office Nevada notices hitp: www C8.NV.Z0V

Travel North Tahoe Nevada Welcome Center



NEVADA

RESOLUTION OF TRAVEL NORTH TAHOE NEVADA

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of Travel North Tahoe Nevada hereinafter (TNTNV),
desires to support the efforts of the McWhinney Group in their Revitalization CalNeva Project
located in Crystal Bay, Nevada and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of TNTNV have historically supported tourism-
focused, lodging facility redevelopment and improvements for the betterment of the tourism
product for both visitors and residents alike and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of TNTNV understand the importance of revitalizing
the Crystal Bay Nevada tourism corridor for the benefit of the entire North Lake Tahoe community
and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of TNTNV recognizes this project aligns with Travel
North Tahoe Nevada’'s mission to Encourage Destination Experiences that Support a Vibrant

Economy, Enhanced Community Character and Foster Environmental Stewardship.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF TRAVEL NORTH TAHOE NEVADA, strongly support the Revitalization CalNeva project and

related efforts of the McWhinney Group.

Date
Approved Vote

Aye Nay

Signature (Chairman) Signature (Secretary)



TRAVEL

Nouze
TAHOE

NEVADA
July 17, 2024

To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: Strategic Plan Stakeholder Version Final Approval

Background
Staff has worked with our design team to finalize a Stakeholder focused version of our

recently approved Tahoe Nevada Strategic Plan Booklet as well as the Strategic Plan One
Page Overview.

Possible Board Action
Pending Board discussion, staff is recommending approval of the Strategic Plan
Stakeholder version.




P
o
)
3!}
L}
4
3]
o
o




‘9pBW 0g 0) PAdU SBICPAN JI AUIWIDIAP
puc uc(d a3 Jo spifoIENS pUE SaA1190{QO DU M3IADA [{IM SI012241Q JO
pieog ayj ‘Aljlenuuy "si0}2alig jo preog ayl 01 sajepdn ojLaIUNWWOD

pue s101821puy pue soiFarells uo ssaiFoid yaen Kuengal (s jjms

ANANL PUE 032 9YL ‘S2a1320qo ay) spiemo) ssaiFoisd sansud o)

5101231PUI JNO UG D|PAAU Y] SAOW pUL SOAND[q0
1N0 193LL O] UD DXE) [|1M 3M SDAIILITIUL 31100dS YL :SIIDILVYLS
2A1190qo YILD 10) SDIIIL SSITINS INO ISYOLYIIAN)

s1204 80141 1X3U aY) JO) SN0y Ja sedse 21303es3S INQ :SIAILIIFFO «

ANLINL Aq pakejd sojos £o3 oy :NOILISOM

YJ0M INO WHOJUL JeY) §)31]3q 8102 oYL {SANTVA «

UOISIA 043 )0 831A125 U1 *asodind 1O INOISSHN «

012312 01 $151X3 AHLNL 41 21MN} 3UL INDISIA «

1041 Ue|g 9150YeNS Y JO S)UTWajA D102 dyL

JUDWINDOP {euUl} StY) 01Ut POU1JD) pUE PasIADI J0Yyln)
UDYI SEM YDIYm ‘UB|d 21FD1e11S DY) PINjLIP WKD] dYT *SUOISSIS TUIyiom
10 skep om) 1oag “yiom Fuiuuerd ay3 ui—jjers ANLINL A9) pue 510199414
10 parog ANLNL 241 J0 519quudw jo pasodwoo—wedy fuiuueld oYy
popingd pue powiojul 1ey) 1odoy soalsodsiog 2iFa1ens e ul ejep |eao}
plie spudJ] WSHNO) [EUOIIEU YIIM PaZISOYIUAS STM UONCWIOJUT SIY]
‘SM3IAIAIUL L3 put KAAINS auljuoc ue eia saijiunitaddo pue safuajjeys
*s2)1J01d UD SIoploYINEIS WO} yarqpod) Fulayied popnjaul ueld ayy
Fusdojanap jo sdais 1541} 8y 'ssasoad Fuuueld ay aje1NI0U) 03 "W,
£F21e11s UD)IEUNISIP € 'INOQEIIFYM POUIETII ANLNL ‘UC|d DY) 101D Of

9A1192(qo Yysed 01 PaIl S10IEJPUI AY] JIDW 0] SINUITUOD PaljIdads

>40M 24} 2ansud oy AirepnFos pomaiaos ag pinoys £ayl Jayiey 151} 0p-o}
21q1x3)jul Uk aq 0) JuEIW 10U dre sDiFalens oyl "paysidwodde ag oy
Hom aya Fu ond fjjenuue 'sa1Ho1LINS 85841 UO 3L [[1M ANLNL
‘sirak 0014) 1X2U Y3 )0 254N02 DY) 1aAQ S51F0sd 2INSCOW ||1M 1YY
s101e31pu| put ‘2andalqo oyl aadyse 03 poudisap soigolens Joos e Ag
palioddns $) an1120lqo yoe3 ‘ue|d syl jo J31U3 AY] 1€ DIB—NJSSDIINS

2q 01 paysijdwosde aq 1snuwt yey) seapt 31q —saa1120(qo aald4

$1C0K 33414) 1XaU 3] 13A0 UOISSIUI JNO BDUCAPE 3M SC (ANLNL)

epEAIN J0YLL YUION (9ABIL 10} 1RIS YUION € sopiaoid uejd 21301e1S S1yL

NV'id SIHL LNOGV

uonepuNo4 AJIUNwWiue) doy e [0seICd 4L ‘03D
CPLAGN 20YLL YIJON (DALI] Y11y pILog

ussiapuy eipne|d

BPEADN GOyLL YO [dAR1L
039 /wapisay
uewdey) Apuy

S10M 10YY 1921P ||1M 1Yl ue|d 218MENS £202-v202 JNo 1uasaid 03 pnoid a1 apm

uofng auy U1 dIYSPIEMIIS [DTUAWILOLIALD JD1SO)

puE :91orIeYd A IUNWILWOD 92UrYUD "AWouo3a 1ueiqia e 1oddns o) sdars Aressadau

ayy Jupyer 10) suaidiueys 2n198ojodeun og 01 INUIILIOD [IM am ‘Uoeziuedio ue sy

siseq Ajlep e uo 91e10d0 9M MOY| PUE 'SIIP|IOYIN LIS IN0 Y1IM IILIIUNWWLIOD
3/A 7AOL| *SOIIN0SDJ INO DILDO|(C am MmOy adeysas pul 3uly}dl 03 sn alinbal im

1) ‘sdiysiouped 313a1ea)s *'daop uo siseydwd pasearduy ve o) spea vurd siy)

2A1DS DM SOIHUNWWIOD 2y} 07 98pojd
1na put 5pInd 1o st dAIas |14 ]| suoliesado tno Jo 129¢) K1aA0 01Ut KjtiqeLielsns

pue diyspiemois ojeafoiul Aynj 0y dewpeod ayi st ued or3a1es siyg
20U EL 24T JO 31NINJ B4} 10) PpuL uoNezILe8s0 N0 Joj Judwow |ejoald B SISy

uc|d diyspiemols UoITEUISDA 004 L O3ET 354 D41 JO UONRDID U Ut
SI3PE3| 210M DM PUY 'BPRAIN J0UCL 110N [2ALIL SWO0IIQ 01 PIPULIGIS IM RIOM IL[}
10 9202 9y e djyspremdls 1nd 07 ,SIN|A PUE "UOISIA 'UCISSIA, SN0 POWIDjSUEI) IM

uo Ineaa Jeyl pafieyaiadns uoiifal ayl uo anuapued 61-dIA0D a4 Jo 1aedwi oy

3104 1no vjul AAaeay dlow sdiysioulsed Ajlunwiwies

pue Shjtgeulelsns pajeiodiodur am ‘poinjew uoneziueiio Jno pue uotjeulsap ayl
se 'awin Joag 'sanij1ae) Fuidpol 1no Jog sanuoaos Asuednaso 2auryud pue SYisIA
15E6N0) 23LIN03UD O] SU/A UOISSIW JND 'PIPUNO) 1SI)| Sem uaieziueilio syl uoym
uonEUNSIP [2qo|d '91UaDY UL S B0LE] §XRT O UONIN|0AS aLl padiELs puE passaulIm

aney am 'uo1ol ayy ui suonezinedio JuswafeurW UOLLNSAP 1SIP|0 DL O JUO SY

ANIWOW
TVLOAId V




w9y uo| ay) 18A0 BjqEUIEISNS

st 1eyY) uoneu1lsap e oping djay o} Jopio
ul Ksijod 31jqnd pue ‘Joiaeyaq J011S1A
‘uondensod a)ignd adeys o) AjjeaiForens
pue A|qisuodsal s3aunosal 1no Kojdap am
‘91983 3y1

1€ Jess e pue $33inosa sjenbape

1ouied o) 8)01 1yF1SI5A0 UE BAIBS IM
2)1)€ 5J01IS|A PUE ‘SISSOUISNG 'SIUIPISDI
0} uoljew.cjul |ea11112 Fueys pue
Fuiesns '931N0s3! {EUOCIIEINPS UB B1E 3M
*SBN|BA 8100 JNO U| PAIO0I MBIA jO Julod

e Sunieys ‘a310A 8)qIpaJo & 318 9M

*a|ge} oy} 03 sieuned Loy Buliq 03
13UBAUOD PUR }{NPUOD B SE DAIIS BM

‘SI0P|OYDX ]S 1IN0 JO SPoauU BY) }90W Jey)
sajes dnoif 1150} W "241S8p M SIOYISIA
ay) 0} yeads 1ey) sufiedwes yoseaiino
3A1103})2 pue pajafie) JaA|)ep @M
‘fuwiou0ds £y3jjeay e pue

diyspiemals uo pasnao) uopleziuegio
JuawWafeuew UcIIeuISap e 318 aM

:Awiouosa Jo3IsIA
}eo0| dno 1o} as1oA Arewad ay3
S| EPEASN 304E] YIION [9ABIL

«

¢

A UNWWOI 3413UB 110 10)
uolIe)ISIA JO S3Jouaq Ayunuiwod
PUE DIWIOU023 3Y) 9Z)WIXBLI pue
‘12edw| 1sea| 341 Yy1im asuoiadxa

1031514 3|qissod 1s3q ay) 31310 9M,

31v3yd

‘a|qWIIU 3q pue $8s1id 03 puodsal
10a1d 03 AJ1j1qe ay3 a1E1ISUOLUAP M
‘sapeoap sueds asiyodxa wWsnel JnQ

ldvav

2wWo? 0) suoljeauagd
10y Kjrunwwod ino Fuiasesaid
*‘d1yspsemols UOI3EUIISOP [DPOW BM

ENYERERE]

‘SIOVISIA PUB SBSSOUISNQ ‘SIUIPISBS
$11)oUdq SIy] *9oudadXd 0] DUISIP
s101S1A 1eY) A IUnwwoa (eso| ALijeay

e uayjgualls pue ajeald Jey) saroijod
pue suoiinjos poddns pue ajedsonpe am

140d4NS

‘Ausouoda Jueiqia e stamod pue
1239818Y2 A11UNWILICD S3JUBYUS JEY]
uoleIstA 3jqisuodsas ayowosd am

J10WO0Odd

UOIIBUIISOP DY) J1jOUdY O3

siauued asianlp J1ay1e80) Burduug
‘aoye] ayeq ul sadnoesd wsunoy
9)qRUIBISNS PUE AAI)CAOUU) pE3f M

avai

‘diyspiemals |EIUSWIUOIIAUS 13150}
pue Jajoeieys Ajjunwwod asueyua

‘Awouosa juesqia e poddns jeyy
saouauadxa uoljeuyysap ageinooug

NOISSIW

‘KyMjiqeuieisns pue diyspiemals ul
Suipea| Aq uoneuIsap aalzeaouu]
pue JuEeIqIA B 92UBYUS PUE 3AIaSald

NOISIA

dV.LS HLION




EETEIT

a1efniu djay |m K11anoe JuewsaFeuew
uoiBUNSAP SANLNL YUM Wapue) u) Suipuads
1011S1A JO an|eA ay) ajowosd o3 paudisap
ufiedwea eoej-03-00e) v AJ1AI30€ _S1SLNO] OU, JO
[12MspuUnosf B pasnes sey Siyl pue 'uoiellsia
10 s82u6nbastiod JUesss BYY YIIM paldsnns
aaey sa1junwiwod Fuiogydiau s31 pue afe|(IA
auy|ou| jo suoneziuedio pue ojdoad ay|

ue|d yuswafegus
f3lunwwos syooissesd
swajduw) pue ajeald ¢

9323 03 WaY) SIUEeM ANLNL SUoIIde

pue ‘'0} puodsas £ay] S|eULEYD 8Y) 'SPABU JIBy)
‘'SBOUBIPNE $3 JO UDIIEINDILIE JB3|I B APN|UI
1M S1YL Siap|oyaxe)s |euoidas pue LIunwwod
AuBwL S11 Y3IM $8SSHOONS pue Suollde S1)
Funesiunwiwon 1o0) ued paziuegio ue a1es10
1snw uoneziuesio ay) ‘BuiFessaws puokeg

ue|d suoljeslunWwod digajells
juswa|dwi pue dojaaaqg 'L

'sjeod Layj1qeuieisns pus diyspiemess s,uoneziuedio
oY1 yum ude £rea)d asow o3 Buifessaw weiFord
pue sjuswelels |euoiepunoy puesq Asy su

Buiajoae ucews StY3 '95e2 SANLNL Ul ‘Bu|Bessew
8|qeuoiIde pue ‘3|qeleadal ‘a519U03 1ed)d S YO))e
uonedsiunwwod atjqnd Aue ui JusipeiBu) iessedeu v

s|eo3 2)Fered1s 4no
uoddns o3 sjujod FuiBesssw
A= az1111012d pue Ayuep) 21y

sassa29ns Fu108uo s31 Jo Ki03s ay)

1191 03 Ky1j1q€ oY) uo puadep 0S|B (|!m 3| INO PBJIos
sSem pUeIq Mau s}l eiajaq ‘1sed ay) u) pake|d sey
pue mou shejd ANLNL 8|01 eyi Ajuield 03 Suinunuod
uo SNnoy [11m sty 'Kiuey A3uapy su pue Bulpuels
s11 9zjuBodal sisuped pue siapjoyexels sy djay
1snw 3) 'ssaifoid axew 0} Spasu 3) 1Y) 6IUBAS|S)
pue uo)12auuod Jo yidap ay) 8A31yse 03 ANLNL JO

Al1q1paid yo
uoilepunoj Ino juawindog °L

S31931VYlLS

‘fanins JuapISas U WSLINO) SPIEMO) JUBWIULS A IUNnWWod aaoidw) «

‘S|ouURY? ||B SSOJOR SUOIIEIIUNWIWOd ANLNL YHM Juswsfedus aseasou] «

SYOLVIIANI

JOVSSIKW dNO
AdI'IdWVY

L 3AILO3r40




anRajeip o) samunuoddo puoiippe neeso
al djay ved sanuas Jaylo pue sdnoid Ajunuwiwod

Funsixa YEN0IYY $1e30( J0 JuswoFrFus
g s
- SuUnNnsanh a

0

ajdinuwi e1a saessaw puess unnguisiq
ssaualeme UoIssIw

pue pueaq aalp o3 sdnosg
flunwwod [eso} afeBu3 g2

2550w ABY S ANLNL JO

afftaant 01 s1auund |

(UA BuopIom 101A24Dq 1011514 pue uotidamiod

unsap adeys dijog 0y Aessanou yoeas

>

912 0) 4INous aq 1o (m 11ng

SIUY 10 SNI0J E G {IM SUDLE UMG )1
uyladessoul s ANINL Tuneuassiq
sjauueys

119y3 ygnouayy afessaw ANINL
£y11dwe o} siaujied afedul 2

susuIdoes

Dumois syl 1) uo 1sap oyl jooid

Ba1ayy 01 wsiNoy aqrsucdsas
UEI ANINL O SaNIAIDL
qeureisns pue diyspieams ayl ssounipne

-aiminj pue

DO DAL €

Agoyl e SIS W ATE NS Junwadedua

1505

< risalaput

e Juikeis wsinny ajgeut

L2 UAOLS AL SZIUUB(|HIA PUE Z U W0

uonsod s,ANLNL 40j Joddns
ajeald pue suoilesauag 1agunok
afeBua 01 A3a1e118 B dOjOADQ £'2

A0YRL YIION

10) sfejd Juawsdevew uoneunsep pue Bunasseuwl
3|01 33 1noge suonsanb o) asuajap aansenid e se
128 pue ANunwwes ayy ul uipuels SANINL 181s(oq
M uBiediued sSaualeme pasnao) y ‘psziudoossun
08 susesFoid pue 51uaA3 |€DO| 0] SUOIINQINUOD
SANLNL JO Auew ‘as1Ma¥17 UDNBYISIA U1 3SEAI0UI
ss0J8 e meas0 15nMou—suralied uoneyisia adeys
0} jueaw FuiFessaw pue Buiwy 218a1eNS Y)Y jO
alcve Kayy a1e sou ‘pajowwoid Auiag s1 cpeasy aoyej
YUON Y21y o) 9auFap ay1 jo aleseun ale siautied
puE ‘$18pjoYRYeS SIULP(SI AuBW ‘'S[UURYD |C20|
Ul yuasard Lust gunayiew s, do-o9 9y asneoag

s)i0y40 Funayiew do-09
Buipn|ou] ‘s}0443 puUB SUOIINGLIIUOD
S.ANLNL JO Ssauaseme pjing 2'2

skem jo apminynuwi e
djay aq |jira yoes Jo santpgisuadsal pue 58j04

DUY U0 UOITEDIUNWWIOD PAUILISNS IOYS YIION 2Y)
JO SIUBPISAI PUB SASSAUISNG ALY 0) 0§ AJLIESSa30U
10U 31e 1NQ SAAIdSWIaY] suonezitied o ay) 0] Jea|d

Asow asm suoneziuesio 233yl UMD SADIBIDYIP
3y 1uedyIugis s17Jepion eIUI0JIC)/BPRASN Yl

JO 53015 4104 LU0 'B0YLC| AYe] punose suoneziuedio

PAsN0|-W5LIN0Y PUE [9AEN JO JDQUINU 3y |

suoijeziuegio |euoiFai
pue |E20| WOLS UOIIEIIUSIDIP
S.,ANLNL oFelans| pue Juswnsoq I'g

$31931VydlS

yiewyosuaq 202 Jano uonndasiad pueiq aaosdwy «

*JUBIUO0D WISIINO] [EUOIFal Ul 3D10A JO 3IBYS 9SEIOU] «

SHOLVIIANI

141"1ANVYSE
JZIWIXVH

¢ 3ALLO3rdg0




y

2IU1JAAG [UBRAIO) S

dioy Apmanopun i suswoacidu

Ayl auQ

suorydo uonyeyodsuery [euoigas
1oddns pue 10j 21820ApY 9'E

SUHOJA AMINI
PEENIO] EN0IYY PEIULN|IULBG LED P2U] ILpuUd(eD

WONEIISIA POoURIRG DIOW 1A HAUDY PINOA
30REDUISN POIUDLIO-LUSLINNG]Y [LD0] 1N ‘UOSLAS
v Guimys
e
umiepsia yaad usaaloq ouel ay) ¢ U

F10 010U PAIU S0P 04 YL

ISERS 1BPINOYS J0 yead-jjo pue spoyad

PAO1S UONRUNSSD [0 1nadse Aoy v

sreh

spotiad pasu
p4iEMO] SWN|OA 12SN UOIJEUI}SIP
2)NQqLIISIP 0} S2IINOSAI 81ED0)|Y S°E

sanuoud djyspiemals ajealioe
01 S19p|0Yaels YIIM Jaulied p'E

adessaw ay) fuipeads pue AHunwiuiod
apawwl sy ul juawude Juiuied yoeoidde
s.uoneziuedio ay) Fuiuieidxo vy |NfasN ag (jim
110 0 pUR 's(E2P MOpUIM aFnuis ‘Buifessaws

PNIOUL SR LIBICW JO 11Y|0C] ¥ 10U Aewt Auew
]
,n.CO:ﬁ_N_CmmtD ‘sadapisal Auew

3113108y} 3| pUBISIDPUN SASSAUISNA pUT

ym pue 'aloys
GIION DY) 01 AsRU fjaane(al Siuawageuew
uoneunsap o1 yseoldde diyspiemals ayL

siauped 1oy Fuifessaw
diyspiemals pue Kyjjiqeujeisns
41im 113]|00) B 31B8ID €'E

SO0} Pz §s11) Ow n____wﬁ:_.gm&m POINIs 511
ALID YJOM S ANINL ANSU
Fuiuue|d jeaonesado pue dujespnq sy yiog

[

premoy IM $9553001¢

1
PIEMILS M::N:CO:& nm_u_:u:a SNOUEA s3I UO

L
pieraio) duioT suoisidap axew 1t djay 01 301A2p 10
/pur ssasoud e aaey 1snuw ued jeuonezisedio Auy

$32JN0S3J PUE SIB|[0P Ul JUBUIISAAUL
diyspiemass azjjuiong 2'e

s|208 s.uoiFas
oyl soddns L11AN0e 910YyS YUION UMO

[STRRGITG] 1d sadie) ayy oyut suy uoneziuedio
By MOY JUDWINI0P 01— S 1) 8Y) Jo Fuiyerp ayl uy
pajudoiued Apanae oym—diysiapea) ANLNL uodn

W3qUINaUL s1 1 dIy$pIEmMaIS pue JudwaZeueul

ruUnsap Jjoj AForens pauie ue o) ind oy

1uesw dAleniul aoIm-axe| 1ofew € S1 gS LT ayL

ue|d diyspiemals aoyel
a3e7 3y) ul 3)oJ S,ANLNL 2ulyaqg I'E

S31931vdls

‘uonediaiyied 3131003 Ul YIMOID «

'spolsad pasu pue 3ead usam}aq SWIN|OA JOYISIA JO OI1BI 8SBAINDQ

'sanss! ysedy pue gunuied uo juawinuss Juapisals anosdwif «

SHOLV NI

diHSQIVMILS
NI LS3ANI

€ JAILO3rg0




G 3e1s 2souan Juision A)eidadsa

ue|d sJjejje
aljqnd 218338435 € dojanaq v

ENS s um§al

11000 duspIesss pun Ay

sy doddns Ajjeranu o5 o] 243 (s douped

(s pue sydesdoad ayy

uo132341p 2189318435 N0 Ul 3qLIY
aoysem ay) wouy sannoadsiad
apnjoul 03 shkemyied auljaqg €'y

wesdoid ayy
o 1pedust ayy uo gutyiodal paaoidual pue

4 ugdie syoafoid [enuaiod moy
‘maiaal pue vonesidde joj ssavoid
pauayyiin e sweiFosd Fuipuny pue spuny
a|qrIeAR pUNoIE A121(GNd pue uoNes IuNWWod
1012019 apn|oul [ Siy] uoissiw suoneziuedio
oyl Yy paudie ey poddns yuess sog
sunnea)dds pue jo ssauaieme sy asLaIOUL )

fiessanau st Ayununng oyl u Jurjeunned
aly
S0y YA

s9A01d W IeYY AJIAIJOR PUN] 0F SWHE ANLNL SY

sasdde mau e 'sipod diyspiresmars

3ije pue aousiadxa J01SIA 8

sjeof o18a1e438
yum ugie o3 wesgoid Jtoddns
juesg ayepdn pue ajenjea3 2y

sdwysiaunied anjea.

HZ0uoHd pur uo sNd0) a1 W 15A0 $58004d §
asn @y puespaau diysiaunied umo sy a1eInDIe
puUL auljan J1an”q M s%920ud JUDLISSASSEe ue
9IBID PINOLS ANLNL ‘Pud ey o sdigsiaulied
aendosddn fuidojaanp va wed afie) ucspuadap

wed adesaas) Alorendadds oy Ayniqe oy

sdiysuonejas saupred

Jo uonieziwiido 104 paed3100S
yumasy| diysiauned pasues

pue pajuawgdas e dojanag I't

SHHOAIVULE

Jouried e se ANLNL UO 3109 J0JOWOL4 13N U} 3SB3IDU] «

ut unedioiued st ANLNL .S2]q€31,, §0 13qWINU Uj YIMO1H «

*2109s ajedaidFe piesasooas diysiaunied ul yyimosn «

SU0LV 3IGNG

SdIHSAINLAVd
JOVIIATT

7 3A1LO3rg0




maia ja juiod fpgeuizisns pue diyspiemals
st Jueys J0) anUaA d1j1IB) 2 pue dijgnd ay)
J1am digsuone|el avej-01-a0e) suoijeziuedio
ay3 4o ved ueyiodiul ue 3q |IM puiq ANLNL
ay) jo 3wiBesoag) pue JuiwwesFoid yFnasyy
s14) Bulayimnyg quswededus AJrunwuod
Ja100u3 piemoy days anissaifoid e 51 oy||e

sjUapISAI pue sIosIA Fuid|ay Jo [eod sqi
aziseydwoa pue Auadosd 121us) AwWod oM
ayl sulCUa) 0] UOISI08p S uoeZIVeFI0 ay|

ssauaieme
paseaJou| pue SujwwesFoid
191u9) aWod|aM aFeIaAd] 'S

ssanoid sy ur days

15114 1@2N1I0 AY] aq M juawussasse Anjigedes

v s52:501d 9w 0 uoLEZIUESIO AY3 UIYNIM
s|)14s pue 2(doad 143 34y SBY 1t NS BYewW 0]
pani
ANLINL SV s1eak a3t} 1xau Yy} 10§ SB1NIANDE jO

J174 117 SANIANDR 25241 Ysiiduioooe 0) $300|

18 snoniguie ue 1no she| ueid ndajens siy)

ued arFajesys mau ayil yiim spaau
f1qedes pue Buiyers udlv €'g

UOISSIW S11 0111j3Uaq

ay) aziwnxews 03 alendoidde uaym JUBLWISIAUL

18Y1 71E00||B8s puEe d0-02 8Y) YFNOIY) JUALLISIAUL
Aunaeyiew s11 jo 10edwi ay) SSISSE 0) paAas |{(am
aqg pjnom ANIN] ‘psemio} Butoy Keg je1skid pue
aBe(|IA AUIDU) PUNOJE PUE Ul §|3J0Y PUE SASS3UISNG
ay1 jo uo1IowWwaid 10§ B|21YdA BAI108y)8 UE ‘aq 0]
SBNUIUOD pUB 'ua3qg Sey aauelf)y A)IUnwwo? soyel
YuoN Ylim Sunassew do-0o auy ul uoiedioiied

puads Sunexsew
do-09 23e00]||€81 PUE 31EN|BAT 2°S

swsiueysaw FuisIxa wWol)

Auipuny paseasdul Aimau o Fuipun) jesapa)

mou ‘Burpunj aje)s meu Suipnou
‘yoddns Buipuny so) saniunyoddo [euo)yippe
210|dxa 01 aq Im poaddns siy) Fuimasd ui 1oy
£33 v 2104S YUON a4 o ALou0oa JOIISIA 3t} p|INg
pue poddns o3 K11ige S11 3NUNUOD 0] TUBIDIHNSUI
s(3ey) aiel e 1k peddes si xe) Kouednasp
Juaisuel) ay) woyj 1oddns |e1dueul) SANLNL

sweans fuipuny |221314D
aseasou) 0} sajfalenys dojanaq |I's

S31931VHlS

'sdeg Ajigededs pue |[13s palyiluapl sseasdsq «

‘Juswa

FeSuas Ja1us) aW0D)aM Ul BSEBIIU| «
Buipuny ui asealdul Jeak-10n0-1ap <«

SYOLVIIANI

SNOILVi3dO
dNO ANNL 3NId

S 3A1L03rgo0




MANY HANDS MAKE LIGHT WORK OUR PARTNERS

Partnership is core to our work at Travel North Tahoe Nevada. The

creation of this plan, and more importantly, its implementation in @ WHEREABQUT
the coming years would not be possible without the support of many

different individuals and organizations bringing their expertise to

bear in service of the Travel North Tahoe Nevada mission. THE ABBI
In particular, we would like to thank our Board of Directors for their AON!eV
leadership and vision throughout this process: ™
» Claudia Andersen (Parasol Tahoe Community Foundation), Chair
Bill Watson (Thunderbird Lodge), Vice Chair
Blane Johnson (Sun Bear Realty), Treasurer and Secretary

Pascal Dupuis (Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe), At Large
Eric Roe (Crystal Bay Casino), At Large

Our staff has been a source of inspiration and institutional memory
in guiding the refinement of our organizational positioning and the
specific strategies and tactics. Thank you to our staff, including:

» Andy Chapman, President / CEQ

» Greg Long, Chief Operating Officer

» Bart Peterson, Director Of Sales

» Michele Nelson, Gift Shop Manager

» Mary Becker, Bookkeeper

» Kim Warren, Executive Assistant

We are also deeply grateful to the talented group of consultants who
provided their expertise to the creation of this plan, in particular, the
teams at destination futures studio Whereabout and our marketing
and public relations agency, The Abbi Agency for their support:

» Matthew Landkamer, Whereabout

» Greg Netzer, Whereabout

» Abbi Whitaker, The Abbi Agency

» Dani Hannah, The Abbi Agency

» David Bunker, The Abbi Agency

» Owen Truesdell, The Abbi Agency

We are grateful to have partners and leaders who support our success as
an organization and are committed to ensuring that Travel North Tahoe
Nevada can continue to do important work on behalf of the community
and Lake Tahoe.

TRAVEL

No /.- TAHOE

NEVADA

www.travelnorthtahoenevada.com




June 2024 Financial Summary Report

June Month End Variance Report
REVENUE

46000 Merchandise Sales: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales
R277 Concierge: Over budget due to good start for tour sales in 2024
R250 Fund Transfers: Under budget due to lower TOT collections
50000 Cost of Goods Sold: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales

EXPENSES

0405 Credit Card Charges: Over budget due to higher gift shop and concierge sales
0422 Printing Expenses: Over budget due to EST collateral

0430 Building Repairs: Under budget due to lower spend

0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to increased services

0612 Advertising-Print: Over budget due to co-op billback

0690 Sponsorship: Over budget due to timing of requests

0692 Sustainability Initiatives: Over budget due to increased TART Connect spend
0751 Concierge Expense: Over budget due to higher AT ticket sales

0800 Grant Expense: Over budget due to timing

0990 Depreciation Expense: Under budget due to timing

June Year to Date Variance Report
REVENUE

46000 Merchandise Sales: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales
R277 Concierge: Over budget due to higher tour sales in 2024

R250 Fund Transfers: Under budget due to lower TOT collections
R252 Interest Income: Over budget due to high rates

50000 Cost of Goods Sold: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales

EXPENSES

0316 PERS: Under budget due to lower payroli expense

0320 Health Insurance: Over budget due to new employee

0405 Bank and Credit Card: Over budget due to more card processing

0410 Office Supplies: Over budget due to new POS hardware

0430 Building Repairs & Insurance: Over budget due to sealing and higher premiums
0451 Legal and Accounting: Over budget due to higher CPA costs

0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to additional work requested

0501 Travel and Lodging: Over budget due to increased travel

0601 Hospitality: Over budget due to staff recognition and holiday party

0612 Advertising-Print: Over budget due to co-op billback

0692 Sustainability Initiatives: Over budget due to increased TART Connect spend
0725 Uniforms: Under budget due to delay in ordering

0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower ticket sales in 2023

0800 Grant Expense: Over budget due to timing

0990 Depreciation Expense: Under budget due to timing

20



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 2024 - FY24 P&L

June 2024
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
46000 Merchandise Sales 14,682.35 7,500.00 7,182.35 195.76 %
POS Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
R277 Concierge 52,522.50 43,000.00 9,522.50 122.15 %
Total POS Sales §2,522.50 43,000.00 9,522.50 122.15 %
R250 Fund Transfers 104,904.11 127,002.00 -22,097.89 82.60 %
R252 Interest Income 308.31 4,000.00 -3,691.69 771 %
Total Income $172,417.27 $181,502.00 $-9,084.73 94.99 %
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold 6,667.41 4,125.00 2,542.41 161.63 %
Total Cost of Goods Sold $6,667.41 $4,125.00 $2,542.41 161.63 %
GROSS PROFIT $165,749.86 $177,377.00 $-11,627.14 93.44 %
Expenses
0305 Payroll 37,712.47 37,973.00 -260.53 99.31 %
0314 State Employer Taxes 143.82 600.00 -456.18 23.97 %
0315 Federal Unemployment 21.33 50.00 -28.67 42.66 %
0316 Public Employees Retirement Sys 10,433.13 11,307.00 -873.87 92.27 %
0319 Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 937.59 646.00 291.59 145.14 %
0320 Health Insurance 4,670.55 3,804.00 866.55 122.78 %
0400 Utilities 0.00 0.00
0401 Utilities- Electric 200.68 200.00 0.68 100.34 %
0402 Utilities-Gas & Heat 97.37 50.00 47.37 194.74 %
0403 Utilities- Water & Refuse 385.68 360.00 25.68 107.13 %
Total 0400 Utilities 683.73 610.00 73.73 112.09 %
0405 Bank & Cr Card Charges 4,559.78 2,525.00 2,034.78 180.59 %
0410 Office Supplies & Expenses 1,182.39 500.00 682.39 236.48 %
0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 655.00 800.00 -145.00 81.88 %
0412 IT - Computers 89.49 150.00 -60.51 59.66 %
0420 Postage & Freight 50.00 -50.00
0421 Communications 381.11 600.00 -218.89 63.52 %
0422 Printing Expenses 1,793.49 500.00 1,293.49 358.70 %
0430 Building Repairs & Insurance 394.27 2,500.00 -2,105.73 15.77 %
0451 Legal & Accounting Services 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 100.00 %
0460 Contract Services 15,106.00 5,720.00 9,386.00 264.09 %
0461 Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.00 %
0462 Equipment Lease & Maint. 27217 300.00 -27.83 90.72 %
0473 Dues & Subscriptions 175.46 0.00 175.46
0501 Travel & Lodging 1,590.58 1,500.00 90.58 106.04 %
0504 Registrations 500.00 -500.00
0505 Local Transportation/Car 330.78 150.00 180.78 220.52 %
0507 Meeting Expenses 250.00 -250.00
0601 Hospitality in Market 695.94 400.00 295.94 173.99 %

21



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

June 2024
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
0612 Advertising-Print 9,557.90 0.00 9,557.90
0622 Advertising Co-op 79,166.00 79,166.00 0.00 100.00 %
0623 Regional Marketing Programs 275.00 500.00 -225.00 55.00 %
0650 Payroll Expense 150.00 125.00 25.00 120.00 %
0690 Sponsorship 31,267.00 0.00 31,267.00
0692 Sustainability Initiatives 170,928.50 39,543.00 131,385.50 432.26 %
0751 Concierge Expense 46,616.50 38,700.00 7,916.50 120.46 %
0800 Grant Expenses 5,000.00 5,000.00
0990 Depreciation Expense 10,000.00 -10,000.00
51100 Freight and Shipping Costs 158.38 211.00 -52.62 75.06 %
59900 POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 500.00 -500.00
Total Expenses $431,198.36 $246,430.00 $184,768.36 174.98 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -265,448.50 $ -69,053.00 $-196,395.50 384.41%
Other Expenses
8001 Co-op Bill Back 127.13 0.00 127.13
Total Cther Expenses $127.13 $0.00 $127.13 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $-127.13 $0.00 $-127.13 0.00%
NET INCOME $ -265,575.63 $ -69,053.00 $-196,522.63 384.60 %

22



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023 2024 - FY24 P&L
July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
46000 Merchandise Sales 89,565.43 55,500.00 34,065.43 161.38 %
POS Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
R277 Concierge 265,560.37 259,050.00 6,510.37 102.51 %
Total POS Sales 265,560.37 259,050.00 6,510.37 102.51 %
R250 Fund Transfers 2,149,102.69 2,246,155.00 -97,052.31 95.68 %
R252 Interest Income 51,832.81 48,000.00 3,832.81 107.99 %
R270 Miscellaneous Revenue 11.56 0.00 11.56
R274 Grants 1,155.00 2,310.00 -1,155.00 50.00 %
Total Income $2,557,227.86 $2,611,015.00 $-53,787.14 97.94 %
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold 36,512.17 30,525.00 5,987.17 119.61 %
Total Cost of Goods Soid $36,512.17 $30,525.00 $5,987.17 119.61 %
GROSS PROFIT $2,520,715.69 $2,580,490.00 $-59,774.31 97.68 %
Expenses
0305 Payroll 480,539.55 481,514.00 -974.45 99.80 %
0313 Employers Insurance of Nevada 39.00 1,600.00 -1,561.00 244 %
0314 State Employer Taxes 2,234.57 4,330.00 -2,095.43 51.61 %
0315 Federal Unemployment 341.56 460.00 -118.44 74.25 %
0316 Public Employees Retirement Sys 122,595.16 127,547.00 -4,951.84 96.12 %
0319 Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 10,047.66 8,188.00 1,859.66 122.71 %
0320 Health Insurance 50,186.68 44,656.00 5,530.68 112.39 %
0321 Employee Training 2,748.00 4,000.00 -1,252.00 68.70 %
0400 Utilities 0.00 0.00
0401 Utilities- Electric 2,834.88 3,435.00 -600.12 82.53 %
0402 Utilities-Gas & Heat 2,131.86 1,735.00 396.86 122.87 %
0403 Utilities- Water & Refuse 4,803.51 4,335.00 468.51 110.81 %
Total 0400 Utilities 9,770.25 9,505.00 265.25 102.79 %
0405 Bank & Cr Card Charges 23,710.27 15,733.00 7,977.27 150.70 %
0410 Office Supplies & Expenses 12,230.32 6,000.00 6,230.32 203.84 %
0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 7,529.63 8,200.00 -670.37 91.82 %
0411.5 Snow Removal 1,810.00 4,200.00 -2,390.00 43.10 %
Total 0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 9,339.63 12,400.00 -3,060.37 75.32%
0412 IT - Computers 2,845.21 1,800.00 1,045.21 158.07 %
0420 Postage & Freight 430.74 600.00 -169.26 71.79 %
0421 Communications 7,124.58 7,200.00 -75.42 98.95 %
0422 Printing Expenses 2,951.88 3,000.00 -48.12 98.40 %
0430 Building Repairs & Insurance 18,778.69 8,500.00 10,278.69 220.93 %
0451 Legal & Accounting Services 37,750.00 33,000.00 4,750.00 114.39 %
0460 Contract Services 97,486.00 79,440.00 18,046.00 122.72 %
0461 Remote Offices 42,412.19 42,000.00 41219 100.98 %
0462 Equipment Lease & Maint. 2,265.31 4,700.00 -2,434.69 48.20 %

23



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023 2024 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
0473 Dues & Subscriptions 11,434.00 10,000.00 1,434.00 114.34 %
0474 License & Fees 75.25 850.00 -774.75 8.85%
0501 Travel & Lodging 21,155.07 10,000.00 11,155.07 211.55 %
0504 Registrations 5,263.91 6,000.00 -736.09 87.73 %
0505 Local Transportation/Car 1,288.41 1,800.00 -511.59 71.58 %
0507 Meeting Expenses 1,421.05 3,000.00 -1,578.95 47.37 %
0601 Hospitality in Market 8,346.18 4,800.00 3,546.18 173.88 %
0601.5 In House 274.43 274.43
0612 Advertising-Print 9,557.90 0.00 9,557.90
0622 Advertising Co-op 949,992.00 949,992.00 0.00 100.00 %
0623 Regional Marketing Programs 5,929.91 6,000.00 -70.09 98.83 %
0650 Payroll Expense 1,561.00 1,500.00 61.00 104.07 %
0689 WEB Development 59.00 1,000.00 -941.00 5.90 %
0690 Sponsorship 167,972.79 170,000.00 -2,027.21 98.81 %
0691 Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 60,844.00 60,844.00 0.00 100.00 %
0692 Sustainability Initiatives 238,962.08 200,000.00 38,962.08 119.48 %
0725 Uniforms 4,000.00 -4,000.00
0730 Special Promotional ltems 1,935.00 4,000.00 -2,065.00 48.38 %
0751 Concierge Expense 228,093.50 233,145.00 -5,051.50 97.83 %
0800 Grant Expenses 8,804.55 8,804.55
0990 Depreciation Expense 10,000.00 -10,000.00
51100 Freight and Shipping Costs 1,422.43 1,311.00 111.43 108.50 %
59900 POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 97.28 1,000.00 -902.72 9.73 %
Total Expenses $2,660,316.99 $2,575,415.00 $84,901.99 103.30 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $-139,601.30 $5,075.00 $-144,676.30 -2,750.76 %
Other Expenses
8000 Sky Show Cash Overflow -17,962.38 -17,962.38
8001 Co-op Bill Back -5,318.73 0.00 -5,318.73
8003 Sky Show Expenses July 4 -103,793.55 0.00 -103,793.55
Total Other Expenses $-127,074.66 $0.00 $-127,074.66 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $127,074.66 $0.00 $127,074.66 0.00%
NET INCOME $-12,526.64 $5,075.00 $-17,601.64 -246.83 %

24



TRAVEL

No/
TAHOE

NEVADA
July 17, 2024

To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: 2025 Nevada Legislative Session Advocacy

Background
The Nevada Legislative Session will begin in January 2025 for a seven-month period. In

anticipation of this session, it will be desirable for Travel North Tahoe Nevada to engage
with the Legislative body through both active advocacy participation as well as key
legislative initiatives that may surface during the session.

Staff has been reaching out to targeted individuals that match the needs of the organization
and possess the desired skills and contacts within the legislative system. FY 2024/25
approved budget includes funding resources to engage through independent contract
opportunities.

Staff is requesting the board to discuss and provide staff direction on potential Travel North
Tahoe Nevada organization legislative platform.

25



TRAVEL

Nou,
TAHOE

NEVADA
July 17, 2024

To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEQ
Re:  Strategic Plan: Year-One Board Priority Discussion

Background
With the start of the new fiscal year and the recently approved 3-5 Year TNTNV Strategic,

staff is requesting the Board to discuss and provide direction on the Year-One Plan Priority.
Staff will review the key 5 objective and strategies with a review of potential year one priority
list.

26



TRAVEL

Noxt/e
TAHOE

NEVADA
July 17, 2024

To: Board of Directors

From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: Discussion and Input on FY 2024/25 CEO Performance Goals

Background

Pending the previous board discussion on Strategic Plan Year-One Priorities, staff will work

with the Board chair to provide the full board at its September meeting a FY 2024/25 CEO
Performance Goal and Objective summary.

27



%G G- €l 69 pallew sisuue|d UQleoRA
%C ¥C 188'¢lLe $ | 096'G9¢ $ |alA N
%6'G L19'6Y $ | 2¢2s'es $ |Alupuowy
sa|eg |y g abisouon
%LCG 9¥9'86 $ | G95'68 $ |aLA
%/L'€E G86'0l $ | 289'vl $ | Aluuop
$9J2G asIpUBYDIIN
%LLT L6V LE 81€'8¢E alA
%8'¥ 996G €86 Alyuopy
JUN0Y JOUSIA U[ Y[EAA
aouelep gcog-sunp ycog-sunr
alA |e2sid Jo4 sansnels aAjeiedwon uoneutioju] J04SIA
%6°L 19°96 $ | 92°b0L $ |ejol
e/u VIN VIN 18UMQ SwoH
dojs-uou Ajiep Xy g Buippe Sy %2 €~ v ve $ | 6LEE $ | steys swil
Uiz sunp uo papejs dojs-uou 1Y %90l 6966 $ | 82011 $ | [elusy uonedsep
doys-uou JsWWNS 104 Y UO suINjal Yo %0'.6¢E yo'vl $19L¢s $ | 1910
dojs-uou Ajiep 1o} ¥y Uo suinjal uilsny %E |- ceeel $ | S9LEL $ | 1910H
:sybubiH ledaay
%6°€E €18l $ | se'eve $ |ejol
%81} 8G'LL $ | co08 $ (1o1eq) sabelany 10 8pNID e/u V/IN VIN 18UMQ BWoH
%86 9y€82C 9//08C Ayoede) jeag Buniedaqg %¢C G- {ix4n" $ | 91901 g | aleygsswil
%G €C Ll 14 poaseg suofeunsaq doig-uoN %L'¢ 28'0ce $ | 66¢C¢E $ | |1elusy uonesep
%02l 259'L 058’} sainpeda( 4O JAGWNN [ejoL %1 'S0G 0c'Zy $ | v€'95¢ $ | IO
%< G- %¢'08 %0'9. lope peoT abeiony %t LL 98'16¢ $ | Gb08c g | I910H
%Lt 0£6'89¢ 1BE'98¢E paniag sisbuassed (1ol sley Wooy
SOUBLIEA £z0z-Feny vz0z-fely Yl 'L- %9°LE %<CLE lejol
Hodily [euoeulaju] 3oyel ouay e/u V/N VIN 19UMQ SWOH
%'l %80¢ %C'LE 8ieys awi|
%C¢C 81 $ | z8L $ (foid) YVdAIY |eioL Jowwing %869 %L LE %2 €€ [EIUSY UOIEOEA
%20 oer $ | 6cp $ (fosd) YAV let0] Jowwng %6 LL- %L ¥E %G'8Z |9101
%G} %6 0% %SG LY (foad) AuednooQ [ejo] Jewwng % Lb- %625 %6'9% [910H
AouednooQ
%G vee § | 6v¢ $ HVdATY YIUOW IXSN %102 LpBELL $|voseel % | ALA
%l C- Ges $ | OvS $ HQaV UIUOIN IXeN %1 0T LbB'ELL $ | vor'ect $ | Ayuop
%L L %1 09 %2 '¥9 AuednaoQ YiUo 1xaN 186png ‘Aep [enoy ‘Kepy
%L1 0lL6'/50'y $|cziezl'y $ sanusAay s|qexe] [ej0]
%¢E'6 VA4 $ | 0.2 $ HVdATY UYIUON Jualnd %071 8r6'611 $ | v9L'9EL $ | aLA
% C- oGy $ | Shv $ HAv Yuow aund %071 8¥6'6L1 $ | v9L'9El $ | Alquopy
AR %Z %S %8 09 AouednooQ yuop usungy SanusAsy 101
S0UelleA | €¢/2¢0e Ad ¥2/£20T Ad ERIEREIN | £20Z-Aen _ yz0z-Aen _

(#Z20Z ‘og aunp jo se) AJIAI0Y SUOIBAISSaY SolaWIIsaqg

SJe)S 9 SANU3AY

pzoz ‘L1 Ine




OPERATIONS REPORT
July 17, 2024
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
Summer is progressing well. New staff is doing a great job. Our East Shore Trail ambassador has been
helping hundreds of people a day.

Staffing:
e Summer staff is up and running

e Staff is working at East Shore Trail information table.

Operations:
e Manage Welcome Center and Staff

e Manage Activity Tickets and new site

e Inventory management and ordering

Projects:
e East Shore Trail ambassador training and materials

e Branding RFP for Coop

e New employee training

e RTT Treasurer role onboarding

e Activity Tickets upgrades

e Investment management

e Roof replacement estimates

e RSCVA Board Member

e GoTahoeNorth.com management

e RTT Executive Committee member
Meetings attended:

e Co-op agency meetings, Abbi Agency meetings, Co-op marketing committee, RSCVA Board

Meetings, RTT meetings, RTT communications committee meeting.

29



OPERATIONS REPORT
July 17, 2024
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
Summer is progressing well. New staff is doing a great job. Our East Shore Trail ambassador has been
helping hundreds of people a day.

Staffing:
e Summer staff is up and running

e Staff is working at East Shore Trail information table.

Operations:
e Manage Welcome Center and Staff

e Manage Activity Tickets and new site

¢ Inventory management and ordering

Projects:
e East Shore Trail ambassador training and materials

e Branding RFP for Coop

e New employee training

e RTT Treasurer role onboarding

e Activity Tickets upgrades

® Investment management

e Roof replacement estimates

e RSCVA Board Member

e GoTahoeNorth.com management

e RTT Executive Committee member
Meetings attended:

e Co-op agency meetings, Abbi Agency meetings, Co-op marketing committee, RSCVA Board

Meetings, RTT meetings, RTT communications committee meeting.

30



President/CEO Report
Activities Report

July 17, 2024

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

o Finalized FY 2024/25 NLTMC Budget

o Finalized Mountain Travel Symposium Local Hosting Invoicing and Billing

o Development and distribution of NLTMC Rebranding RFP

o Finalized FY 2024/25 SOW with Augustine Agency

e PROJECTS

o Met with local lodging representatives on sustainable transportation funding
project with Washoe County, TRPA, Tahoe Transportation District.

o Participating in Lake Tahoe Sustainable Tourism and Recreation Partnership.

o Worked with Abbi Agency on organization communication and social media
messaging.

o Finalized Stakeholder Focus Strategic Plan.

o Participating on Lake Tahoe Stewardship Council Executive Committee.

o Partnering with Clean Up The Lake on various environmental improvement
projects.

o Working with Park City Leadership Council on May 2025 “City Tour” to North
Lake Tahoe.

o 2025 Nevada Legislative Session Advocacy Outreach

o Met with partners on winer 2024/25 parking lot and trail snow removal project.

o Conducted initial interviews with Community Engagement & Advocacy
candidates.

o Meeting with Washoe Tribe of Nevada/California on future cooperative efforts.

e MEETINGS (in person or virtual)

O

O O O O O O

Attended agency status meetings

Attended TMA Executive Committee Meeting
Attended TMA Board Meeting

Attended Stewardship Tahoe Core Committee Meeting
Attended TTD Board Meeting

Attended NLT Marketing Coop Committee Meeting
Attended Washoe County Commission Meeting

31



TRAVEL

No/
TAHOE

NEVADA

Departmental Reports



n

north lake tahoe

June 2024
Meetings & Conventions Report

NEW MEETINGS & RFPs DISTRIBUTED

1.
2.
3.

HPN - 100993 - Retirement Golf Outing 2025 - 6/26/25 - 6/29/25, 36 rooms and 12 people
California Travel Association - Summit 2025 OVERFLOW - 10/7/25 - 10/10/25
HPN - 101880 - Annual 2027 - 8/4/27 - 8/14/27, 1,262 rooms and 150 people

NEW INQUIRIES

1.
2.

O XN

TorHoerman Law - THL Summit 2024 - Lake Tahoe - 9/9/24 - 9/12/24, 15 rooms and 60ppl
Collaborative Communications Group - CCG Mott Foundation 2026 Afterschool Network
Leaders Meeting - 4/10/26 - 4/14/26, 200 people and 640 rooms

National Conference of State Legislatures - 2025 NCSL Legislative Leaders Symposium -
6/17/25-6/20/25, 130 people and 262 rooms

8x8, Inc. - Champions Corner - 10/6/24 -10/9/24, 60 people and 128 rooms

Battered Women's Justice Project - 1/26/25 - 2/1/25, 38 people and 132 rooms

Kala Wellness - Training Retreat - 7/20/24 - 7/27 /24, 10 people and 80 rooms

CHS inc. - 2026 CHS Top Sellers - 2/1/26 - 2/4/26, 300 people and 535 rooms

California Association of Health Facilities - Summer Conference - 7/14/28-7/18/28, 500 ppl
Oppy - 2025 Jun - Strategy & Implementation Meeting - 6/4/25 -6/7/25, 16 ppl & 64 rooms

10 Lincoln Investment - Presidents Club 2026 - 5/26/26 - 6/1/26, 300 people and 622 rooms
11. Confluence. Cx - Vistage 510 Oct 2024 - 10/3/24 - 10/5/24, 18 people and 30 rooms

SITE VISITS & SALES CALLS

Attended CVENT Connect live stream on 6/11

CalTravel Site Visit June 17-18

Hosted events for the drive market at Topgolf in Roseville on 6/6, Sacramento River Cats on
6/20 and San Francisco Giants on 6/28.

CONFERENCE SALES PROJECTS

The “Spring into Summer” newsletter was sent to 6,683 meeting planners and achieved a
47% open rate. Subject highlights MTS success story of a Valley-Wide concept.

Met with Connect Meetings, Smart Meetings, and Northstar Meetings to plan FY24/25 Sales
Calendar

CHICAGO REP EFFORTS

Attended SITE Chicago with (35) planners - June 4th

Attended Visit California Roadshow in Chicago with (60) planners - June 5th
Attended MPI Chicago Golf Event - June 18th

Planning attendance at PCMA Golf Tournament - July 20th

Planning attendance at Destination Reps Summer Event - July 30th

O O O O ©O

33



n

north lake tahoe

June 2024
Leisure Tourism Development Report

KEY MEETINGS & PROJECT WORK

Attended VCA International Committee Meeting on June 5. Signed up for Luxury Forum Sept
15-17, Canada Reverse Sales Mission in January, and Mexico Reverse Sales Mission in Feb
Attended High Sierra Visitor Council as trade liaison to the French office (Interface
Tourism) to review the 24 /25 action plan on June 12

Met with Travel Nevada to plan FY 24/25 joint events at the International Inbound Travel
Association in February, Canada Sales Mission in March, and Travel Agent Forum in March
Met with Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitor Authority to plan FY 24/25 partnerships with
RTX FAM Sept 9-13 and Mexico FAM in October

Filmed summer activities promo video with Incline Village Golf, Tahoe Sailing Charters,
Northstar Bike Park, and Tahoe Via Ferrata on june 20th to be distributed in July MCC and
Leisure newsletters

Attended SF Prost June 26 with (75) travel advisors as guest to Avolyn Smith of Ritz-Carlton
Hosted client event at SF Giants on June 28 with (15) buyers and reps from Ritz, Hyatt,
Everline, and Palisades

Co-hosted Pleasant Holidays (8) agent FAM June 25th at Sand Harbor State Park and Hyatt
Coordinated with High Sierra Visitor Council June newsletter “Nature Escape in the High
Sierra”

Planning campaign with SkiMax to launch July 1 in Australia to include landing page, EDM to
consumer audience featuring stay & ski packages, agent EDM, homepage feature for 4
weeks and META ads prospecting and retargeting

Planning (6) agent FAM with AMA - Alberta Motor Association July 17-18

Planning to renew CA Star Marketing Showcase with VCA

July 2023 - June 2024 engagements

- 423 booth visits

- 55 video views

- 60 brochure views

- 20 link clicks

- 2150 times returned in search results

- 5 booth shares

- 4 video shares

- 2 Total Times Favorited

O O 0O OO0 0O o 0

VISA VUE DATA

Domestic Visitor Data January - May 2024
May Visitor Data:

o 2024-$18,642,884

o 2023-$17,848,462

© 2022-$20,085,212

34



@® YTD Visitor Data:
o 2024-$131,316,066
o 2023-$133,665,847
o 2022-$143,414,032
® Top Cities - Visitor Origin:
B SF, Sacramento, Reno, San Jose, LA, Santa Rosa, San Diego, Santa Cruz,
NY/N], Fresno
B Key spending findings on these cities' YOY % change:
SF-1% $43,532,619M
Sacramento +2% $13,586,118
San jose/Sunnyvale/Santa Clara +1% $11,129,784
Reno +1% $9,856,058
LA/Long Beach/Anaheim -10% $5,488,028
Santa Rosa -2% $3,286,064
San Diego -5% $3,144,627
New York +2% $2,237,629
Santa Cruz 0% $2,051,134
Seattle-Tacoma-Bellevue -1% $1,251,703

© Total spend: $223 M (all) and $131.3 M (non-resident)
0 Total domestic visitor spend by market segment Jan - May:
B Restaurants $50,790,767
B Food & Grocery $24,570,590
B Retail $222,852,178
B Entertainment $10,978,511
B Hotels & Lodging $7,576,113

@ International Visitor Data January - May 2024
® May Visitor Data:

o 2024-%$316,173
2023 - $253,557

o 2022-$228,721
® YTD Visitor Data:
2024 -$2,620,384
2023 -%$2,238,261
2022 -$1,657,385
Total visitor international spend: $2.6M Estimated visitors: 11K
Top countries by spend and YoY % Change
Canada $447,255k, +22%
Australia $284,085, +16%
Mexico $216,661, +22%
China Mainland $204,213, +4%
UK $191,599 +9%
France $105,020, +50%
Brazil $90,349, +57%
Germany $86,039, +36%
New Zealand $83,851, +8%
Chile $61,872, +15%

@]

O O 0O O ©

0 Total international visitor spend by market segment Jan - May:

35



Restaurants & Dining $820,904k
Retail $553,990

Hotels & Lodging $291,077

Food & Grocery $384,724
Entertainment $383,188

36



37

1 Aouady 19av 3y L +207® fouaBeiqqeayi® woAualelqgeay

VAVAIN J0HVL
HLJON T1IAVYIL

140434 FINYWHO04YU3d INDS

AGENCY
198V IHL



SNOI1VY134
J1nand




c [HD43Y AV

¥

Caafognea sl i

‘Ajigeureisns

ui Japea| e se uewdey) Apuy
duiuonisod apym ‘AInf Jo Yy ay3
J0 peaye diyspiemals uoneunsap
papnjpul uidessaw 3ul08uUQ

‘ugisapaJ ue|d J1391e415

ay1 Suipnpul ‘ueld d1831e.415

J13Y3 U0 ANLNL Yyum Supriom
panunuod Auady 1Iqqy 9yl ‘sunf uj

MIIAY3A0

AGENCY
(gdvaHL



ho:mm( 199y 8yl £202®

1371N0 TYNOIO3N

a3¥NJ3S MIINYALNI

L

JONVII V 1V SHIGWNN ATHINOW

o
<

Aouabeiqqeayi®@ wooAsuabeigqesy)

L

U

"jooq afeuan0d ||} ay3 10} 3154 YdI|D

a3Lngrdlsia Holid

e

AGENCY
199V 3HL



¥20C [0d3Y AYW

£uoBy 1aqy A ST

Ajiqeuleisns uejjid pueag
wslino] ajqeuleisns :safessay A3y
|euoiSay 3exten

000'EVE (Yyoeay 1s3

21e1S 3y) 3de4 NALY 19)IN0
¥202Z ‘LL KINM :31Ya MIIAYILNI

31V1S IH1 30V

fuadeiqgeayi®

31VLS FHL 3DV4 H

S311INNLY04d0 a3¥NIIS INNL

1
<

woriuadeigoeawyy






5] BOjIimGaY

bE0g ok

fpuaBy 1090ty Iy BETFED

SIS YU0U)
Jdel uosaun}, ay3
je Addoy ag ‘Auop J,uog

ATWAW TTT T O WAL ErRTEnm

v

0

WdOv¢ ve/v/L
144

%E'EE

paquosgnsun

o)

)

WYO0Z:L ve/oLjL
L8

%Z 96 10l

paxaoNd

Ll

syodal asnqy
payolo 1se
$32110 |e10).

suado snbjun Jad s¥o113

padsunog

14

papiemiod
pauado jseT
suado [e10]

§81J9A||3P |N45S900NG

pausdo

LS

[+

80UE] ayeT YUOoN Ul IO S,Un4 INQ S,ung 198lqng

neaing

SI01ISIA Aeg [e3sAiD abe||IA auljoul :@oualpny

70z aun( a8uey a1eq

ININIIVINT INIIdIDTY

™
<

Asusbeiqqesyi® wooAsusbe|qgqeay)

‘94n)ea4 aakojdw3

Sui8e3ua ue Yam uatiep

wiy paiy3iydiy os|e Ja1s|smau
S,Jauow siyl ‘sinoj apised a8po
pJigJapunyl ayl apis8uo|e JuaAd
Spuaga pue sioyiny [ed07 129\
ay3 8upy3ipods ‘aseqeiep s1

01 [IBW? UB JU3S ANLNL ‘aun[uj

J19119|SMaN aun]|

JINVINYO4¥3d
dillITSMIN

AGENCY
99V 3HL



PZ0Z jEjdma) aunianay

§pusBy 19qy B SATAD

3OVSS3W N0
AdINdWY

LEUR L

dIHSAQYVM3ILS
NI LS3ANI

LINLErE0

VOVYAAN

~ 30HVL

ug1sa(Q an1lealn

<
<

Aouabeiqqeayi® woaAosusbelqaeay)

"ANLNL WOJ} uo[I3Ip
pue 5DeqPaa) JBYLINY YIM 207
AN{ Uy saom siy 2331dwiod [jIm vy L

‘ue|d 213918418

MU SANLINL 40} D139yisae |ensIA
Buljjadwon e 91240 03 SIIINIDS
udissp papinoid vyl ‘aunfuj

NDIS3d
NVY1d JI931VvilS

AGENCY
198V JH1



A8y 19qv YL $Z0ZO

Yo]
<

fuadeiqqeayn® wody Huadejqgeayl

wos'Aouadeiqgeayy

9199'9€7°SLL

oo AdUaseigqesyioiuep

1JVINOD

NOA JNVHL

AGENCY
198V IH1





